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August 31, 2000

Honorable Bruno Barreiro
District 5 County Commissioner
P.O. Box 015644

Miami, F1. 33101-5644

Dear Commissioner Barreiro:

We are in receipt of your letter dated July 14, 2000 regarding
the campaign literature of your opponent, Alvaro Fernandez. A fier
careful review and consideration we have concluded that these
campaign materials do not violate the Fair Campaign Practices
Ordinance, accordingly, we will not be taking any further action,
Thank you for bringing your concerns to our attention. Please feel free
to contact us if you have any questions or need any additional
information.

Sincerely, UW_/Q

Michael P. Murawski

MPM/mb




